



Hidden data

Hidden data

51216 Viškovo
Hrvatska (Croatia)

Tel.;385 Hidden data

Gsm.;385 Hidden data

E-mail: Hidden data **@yahoo.com** **Skype:** Hidden data

APPLICATION

Dear Sirs,

My name is Hidden data and I would like to join to Your team.

I am a responsible, dynamic person, keen on team work.

I graduated from the University of Economics, Rijeka, in the field of Management on the thesis of "Franshising".

I have very good knowledge of English and Italian, both spoken and written, use a personal computer and have a lot of experience in **hospitality, sales, commerce and marketing**.

I also speak Spanish language and I have basic knowlwdge of Portuguese.

I am global minded person with experience in **international background**.

I hope that you will recognize me a professional and educated person, capable of performing the tasks relevant to this position with full responsibility.

Should you decide to give me an opportunity of presenting myself in a personal interview, I would kindly ask you to contact me either by telephone or e-mail.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely yours,

Hidden data

CURRICULUM VITAE

Family name and first name:

Hidden data

Date and place of birth:

04-13-77, Rijeka, Croatia

Address:

Hidden data

Viskovo

Phone number:

+385

Hidden data

Education:

1992-1996

Maritime School of Bakar, Nautical Officer

1997.-2004.

University of Economics Rijeka, Management, Master' Degree

Work Experience:

1998.-2000

(May-September '98,'99,January-March '00)

Waiter in restaurants and clubs in Italy, Spain and Portugal.

2000-2001

(October 2000-September 2001) **Sales Manager** at Svid Rock Cafe and Svid rock-pizzeria-Rijeka(Croatia); (job organization and coordination, line up,supply, food and beverages service...).

2002.

(May2002-October2002) **Front server** and **Head server** at „Phillips“ seafood Restaurant in Baltimore,USA and in „I trulli“ italian restaurant in New York,USA

2003

Restaurant manager Villa Rubin, Lovran, Croatia

2006

F&B Manager at DIOKI d.d.industry of polystyrene and polyetilene.
Responsible for Hotel department.

2008.

Assistant Bar Manager Carnival Cruise Line

2010

Bar manager at Izoterm Plama d.o.o. Slovenia

2013.

F&B Manager
super luxury yacht, Monaco/Singapore/Hong Kong

2016-April 2017

Safety manager on Royal Caribbean Int. USA

2017-2022

Valamar hotel industry
F&B Manager

Interests and skills:

Active knowledge of English and Italian,
Spanish too.
Use MS Word, Excel, Access, and Power Point
applications
Race sailing(Beneteau 39), mountain biking,boxing

Other activities:

Clean driving license
Ability and desire to travel

Marital status:

Married